

John Botzolakis

Directing a Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Operation

John Botzolakis is a longtime Middlesex, New Jersey, executive who guides Soma Labs, Inc., as president and CEO. His firm contracts with clients in manufacturing vitamins and nutritional supplements. John Botzolakis oversees all aspects of operations, including product development, material and product specifications, regulatory affairs. Following Food and Drug Administration guidelines, he has instituted a quality control program to ensure product quality and adherence to guidelines.

Email: johnaoiaolbszkt34551@mail.com

Mr. Botzolakis' past experience includes a position with Kabco Pharmaceuticals in Amityville, New York, as director of operations, where he oversaw a team of 100 employees in the manufacture of nutritional products. Undertaking independent research, Mr. Botzolakis also developed pharmaceutical products with Warner Lambert's Parke-Davis Division. He holds three US patents, including one for an "Apparatus for Measuring Capsule Plug, Granule and Pellet Hardness." He has published widely in his field, including a presentation titled "Evaluation of Powder Mixtures in Hard Gelatin Capsules, Using a Capsule Compaction Simulator," which he delivered at an American Association of Pharmaceutical Scientists meeting.

- [John Botzolakis \ Xing](#)
- [John Botzolakis / Visualcv](#)
- [John Botzolakis On Pinterest](#)
- [John Botzolakis | LinkedIn](#)
- [John Botzolakis's Tumblr Blog](#)
- [John Botzolakis - About](#)

EXPERIENCE

Warner-Lambert
Research Scientist

1984 TO 1991

Kabco Pharmaceuticals
Director of Operations

1994 TO 1998

Soma Labs, Inc.
President

1998

EDUCATION

University of Maryland at Baltimore
Ph.D.

1978 TO 1984

SKILLS

President/CEO
